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From: Kerry Petersen

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 2:59 PM

To: '‘Amy Cupitt’; Katie Erbacher

Subject: FW: Media inquiry: Olympics committee exempt from the RTI Act
FYI

Kerry

Kerry Petersen PSM

Deputy Director-General

2032 Taskforce

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9039 M
Level 30, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

AUDAN AT _TIDFILS

Queensland
Government

This email may contain Cabinet-in-Confidence information and its distribution shiould be limited accordingly.

Brisktana 2032

e Olympic and Paralympic
OC%) Games Host ((’\-_J

From: Tam van Alphen <Tam.VanAlphen@ministeriat.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 2:41 PM

To: Shane Doherty (Ministerial) <shane.doherty@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Kerryn Manifold (Ministerial)
<Kerryn.manifold@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Kerry Petersen <kerry.petersen@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Greg Fowler <Greg.Fowler@ministerialiald.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Media inquiry: Olympicscommittee exempt from the RTI Act

Suhedulg Becabinetabi net

Tam

From: | |

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 2:38 PM

To: @Premiers Media <premiers.media@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Media inquiry: Olympics committee exempt from the RTI Act

[ linquiry regardiné the Olympics committee being exempt from the Right to Information Act under legislation
introduced by the Premier today.
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"sensitive nature of some of the documents" which may be
developed by the committee.

Kind regards,

= teo~s o~ ~

This message and its attachments may contain legally firiviteged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this massage or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee,
you may not copy or deliver this message or its atiachmeiits to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by resly e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or
any of its related entities. No warranty is made that'the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received-in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and

delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

2
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From: Kerry Petersen

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 3:37 PM

To: Katie Erbacher

Cc: Clinton De Bruyn; Amy Cupitt; Matthew Butcher

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Media inquiry: Olympics committee exempt from the RTI Act
Approved.

Kerry

Kerry Petersen PSM

Deputy Director-General

2032 Taskforce

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 30039039 M
Level 30, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

AUDAY AT TIDELLS

Queensland
Government

This email may contain Cabinet-in-Confidence information and its distributicn shoul!d be limited accordingly.

, Brisbane 2032 )
Olymgic and Paralympic
O@ i‘l‘;ames Host 4 (k\g

Qaonslond

From: Katie Erbacher <katie.erbacher@premiers.ald.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 3:35 PM

To: Kerry Petersen <kerry.petersen@premiers.cid.gov.au>

Cc: Clinton De Bruyn <clinton.debruyn@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Amy Cupitt <amy.cupitt@premiers.qld.gov.au>;
Matthew Butcher <matthew.butcher@piemiers.qld.gov.au>

subject: FOR APPROVAL: Media ingitiry: Slympics committee exempt from the RTI Act

Hi Kerry

The media team will respond,and seeking your approval of the below response. Clinton has approved.

PROPOSED RESPONSE:

This exception only applies to information of a confidential nature that is communicated in confidence by the
Australian Olympic Committee or the International Olympic Committee, and is consistent with the 2000 Sydney
Olympics.

Following your approval, it will progress via the normal process to the PO.

Katie

From: Tam van Alphen <Tam.VanAlphen@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 2:41 PM

To: Shane Doherty (Ministerial) <shane.doherty@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Kerryn Manifold (Ministerial)
<Kerryn.manifold@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Kerry Petersen <kerry.petersen@premiers.gld.gov.au>

1
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Cc: Greg Fowler <Greg.Fowler@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Media inquiry: Olympics committee exempt from the RTI Act

Seheddle Sabinehbi net

Tam

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 2:38 PM

To: @Premiers Media <premiers.media@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Media inquiry: Olympics committee exempt from the RTI Act

inquiry regarding the Olympics committee being exempt from the Right to Information Act under legislation
introduced by the Premier today.

"sensitive nature of some of the documents" which may be

developed by the committee.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee,
you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or
any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.

2
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This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
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

RTIDB46 part 2 - Paae 40 of 107



Pages 41 through 58 redacted for the following reasons:

Schedule 3 cabinet



From: Kerry Petersen

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 5:24 PM

To: Ben Gordon

Cc: DPC Media; Michelle Wellington (DPC); Tam van Alphen; 'Amy Cupitt’; Katie
Erbacher

Subject: RE: Media inquiry: Olympics committee exempt from the RTI Act

Ben

Further to the additional media questions below, | support the proposed response:
Suggested response:

All RTl applications will be assessed by the usual process.

For DG approval please and progression to the PO.
Response required by 6pm.
Thanks

Kerry

Kerry Petersen PSM

Deputy Director-General

2032 Taskforce

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

——=

P 073003 9039 M (]
Level 30, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QL.D 48082

AUDAC AT FIDFUS

Queensland
Government

This email may contain Cabinet-in-Confidence infarmation and its distribution should be limited accordingly.

Brishane 2032

Olympic and Paralympic '
Games Host (L\J

Quesnslond

From: DPC Media <media@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 5:21 PM

To: Kerry Petersen <kerry.petersen@premiers.gld.gov.au>; Ben Gordon <Ben.Gordon@premiers.qld.gov.au>;
Michelle Wellington (DPC) <michelle.wellington@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Media inquiry: Olympics committee exempt from the RTI Act

Importance: High

Hi all
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the following:

e So the organisation could still be subject to the right to information act for documents and emails etc?
e  Who would determine what document would be of a confidential nature?

suggested response!
All RTI applications will be assessed by the usual process.

I:] has requested a response before 6pm.

Many thanks
Emmy

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 5:07 PM

To: DPC Media <media@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Media inquiry: Olympics committee exempt from the RTI Act

So the organisation could still be subject to the right to information act fér documents and emails etc?
Who would determine what document would be of a confidentizi nature?
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On Wed, 27 Oct 2021 at 17:03, DPC Media <media@premiers.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Apologies for the delay.

Please attribute response to a Department spokesperson:
This exemption only applies to information of a confidential nature that is communicated in confidence by the
Australian Olympic Committee or the International Olympic Committee and is consistent with the 2000 Sydney

Olympics.

105~

Many thanks

Emmy Kubainski

Manager, External Relationis’and Services

Integrated Communications
Queensland

Government , , :
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Level 29, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

| .acknowledge Aboriginal peoples and Torres Strait Islander
peoples as the Traditional Owners and Custodians of this Country
and recognise their connection to land, sea and community.

I pay my respects to them, their cultures, and to their Elders,
past, present and emerging.
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 2:38 PM

To: @Premiers Media <premiers.media@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Media inquiry: Olympics committee exempt from the RTI Act

inquiry regarding the Olympics committee being exempt from the Right to Information Act under

legislation introduced by the Premier today. <§
"sensitive nature o of the documents" which may be
developed by the committee. Q

A

-
S

S
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&
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
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company
or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.

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

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender arig not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the author and do not necessarily repfasent the views of the State of Queensland. This email
is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege: If you have received this email in error, please notify
the author and delete this message immediately

This email, together with any attachments, is intended fai the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in error, your are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your coampiiier system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must nat copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and-/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email representsonly the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environmenthetore printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email
is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify
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

To: '‘Amy Cupitt'; Katie Erbacher

Subject: FW: Media inquiry: Olympics committee exempt from the RTI Act
FYI

Kerry

Kerry Petersen PSM

Deputy Director-General

2032 Taskforce

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 073003 9039 M[s498ehh 4 |
Level 30, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

Queensland
Government

This email may contain Cabinet-in-Confidence information and its distribution should be limited accordingly.

Brisbane 2032
Olympgic and Paralympic (L\-J

Games Host

From: Tam van Alphen <Tam.VanAlphen@ministeriai.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 2:41 PM

To: Shane Doherty (Ministerial) <shane.doherty@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Kerryn Manifold (Ministerial)
<Kerryn.manifold@ministerial.qld.gov.ali>; Keriy Petersen <kerry.petersen@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Greg Fowler <Greg.Fowler@ministarial.gid.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Media inquiry: Olympics coramittee exempt from the RTI Act

Hi all

Sphedule Secabinetibi net

Tam

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 2:38 PM

To: @Premiers Media <premiers.media@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Media inquiry: Olympics committee exempt from the RTI Act

I;linquiry regarding the Olympics committee being exempt from the Right to Information Act under legislation
introduced by the Premier today.

1
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"sensitive nature of some of the documents" which may be
developed by the committee.

Kind regardss49§¢ehh4

This message and its attachments may contain legally priviieged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
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

delete this email and any copies af this from your computer system network.

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
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From: DPC Media

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 5:21 PM

To: Kerry Petersen; Ben Gordon; Michelle Wellington (DPC)
Subject: Media inquiry: Olympics committee exempt from the RTI Act
Importance: High

Categories: *FILING

Hi all

the following:

e So the organisation could still be subject to the right to informaticii-actfor documents and emails etc?
e Who would determine what document would be of a confidential nature?

Suggested response:
All RTl applications will be assessed by the usual process.
1as requested a response before 6pm.

Many thanks
Emmy

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 5:07 PM

To: DPC Media <media@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Media inquiry: Olympics comraittee exempt from the RTI Act

{
So the organisation could still be sukject ta-the right to information act for documents and emails etc?

Who would determine what dacumerit would be of a confidential nature?
Cheers,

1
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On Wed, 27 Oct 2021 at 17:03, DPC Media <media@premiers.qid.gov.au> wrote:

| Hi

| Apologies for the delay.

Please attribute response to a Departmeni spokesperson:
This exemption only applies to information of a confidential nature that is communicated in confidence by the
Australian Olympic Committee‘ar the/International Olympic Committee and is consistent with the 2000 Sydney

Olympics.

-ends-

Many thanks

Emmy Kubainski

Manager, External Relations and Services

Ul LA T Integrated Communications
Queensland
Government . ;

0 Department of the Premier and Cabinet
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Level 29, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

l'lacknowledge Aboriginal peoples and Torres Strait Islander
peoples as the Traditional Owners and Custodians of this Country
and recognise their connection to land, sea and community.

I')pay my respects to them, their cultures, and to their Elders,
past, present and emerging.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 2:38 PM

To: @Premiers Media <premiers.media@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Media inquiry: Olympics committee exempt from the RTI Act

‘ nquiry regarding the Olympics committee beingexempt from the Right to Information Act under
legislation introduced by the Premier today.

"sensitive nature of some of the documents" which may be
developed by the committee.

NS~ ——

Kind regards,
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| This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidentialinformation. It is intended solely for the named

addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for.deiivery of the message to the addressee,
you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather,vou should permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not te have been sent or endorsed by that company
or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or‘attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged

and confidential information. If received in error, you are zsked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your compitersystem network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must nct-copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and’/er publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represetits oniythe views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment befora printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the authcrzand do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email
is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify

" the author and delete this message immediately

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

RUDAN AT FIDILLS

Queensland
Government

This email may contain Cabinet-in-Confidence information and its distribution shouid he limited accordingly.

Brisbane 2032

3 Olympic and Paralympic :
O%) Games Host (&\‘;

Juesnsloncl

From: Katie Erbacher <katie.erbacher@premiers:ald.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 3:35 Plvi

To: Kerry Petersen <kerry.petersen@preiniers.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Clinton De Bruyn <clinton.debruyn@piremiers.qld.gov.au>; Amy Cupitt <amy.cupitt@premiers.qld.gov.au>;
Matthew Butcher <matthew.butcher@gprerniers.qld.gov.au>

jubject: FOR APPROVAL: Media inguiry: Diympics committee exempt from the RTI Act

Hi Kerry

The media team will respond, and seeking your approval of the below response. Clinton has approved.

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
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Cc: Greg Fowler <Greg.Fowler@ministerial.gqld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Media inquiry: Olympics committee exempt from the RTI Act

Hi all

Seh3zabipet net

Tam

sd9seidn4
From

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

I
Kind regardsl |

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
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From: Ben Gordon

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 6:08 PM

To: Kerry Petersen

Cc: DPC Media; Michelle Wellington (DPC); Tam van Alphen; Amy Cupitt; Katie Erbacher
Subject: RE: Media inquiry: Olympics committee exempt from the RTI Act

Categories: *FILING

Hi Emmy — DG Ok with this as well.

Thanks
Ben

Ben Gordon

Acting Executive Director

Office of the Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9338 M
Queensland Level 40, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Kerry Petersen <kerry.petersen@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October, 2021 5:24 PM

To: Ben Gordon <Ben.Gordon@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: DPC Media <media@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Michelie Viellington (DPC)
<michelle.wellington@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Tani van Alphen <Tam.VanAlphen@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Amy
Cupitt <amy.cupitt@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Katie Erbacher <katie.erbacher@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Media inquiry: Olympics committee exempt from the RTI Act

Ben

Further to the additional media.gusastians below, | support the proposed response:
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
Queensland Level 30, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

AUDAN AT TIDELLS

This email may contain Cabinet-in-Confidence information and its distribution should be limited accordingly.

Brisbane 2032

V Olympic and Paralympic [
O@ Games Host q' ~d

Quesnslond

From: DPC Media <media@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 5:21 PM

To: Kerry Petersen <kerry.petersen@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Ben Gordon <Ben.Gordon@premiers.qld.gov.au>;
Michelle Wellington (DPC) <michelle.wellington@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Media inquiry: Olympics committee exempt from the RTI Act

Importance: High

Hi all
the following:

e So the organisation could still be subject to thé right to information act for documents and emails etc?
e  Who would determine what document wotid te of a confidential nature?

Suggested response:
All RTl applications will be assessed by the usital process.
has requested a response befaore bom.

Many thanks
Emmy

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 5:07 PM

To: DPC Media <media@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Media inquiry: Olympics committee exempt from the RTI Act

Hey Emmy - thanks for your response.
So the organisation could still be subject to the right to information act for documents and emails etc?
Who would determine what document would be of a confidential nature?
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On Wed, 27 Oct 2021 at 17:03, DPC Media <media@premiers.gld.gov.au> wrote:

‘Hi

Apologies for the delay.

Please attribute response to‘a Department spokesperson:
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

Government ;
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Level 29, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

i | acknowledge Aboriginal peoples and Torres/5tF
“ ", peoples as the Traditional Owners and Custodia
| and recognise their connection to land,

I pay my respects to them, their cultures, a eir Elders,
past, present and emerging. 0

|

From: :

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 2:38 PM QN

To: @Premiers Media <premiers.media@ministeriai.ald.gov.au>
Subject: Media inquiry: Olympics committee exérot from the RTI Act

inquiry regarding the Olympgics.committee being exempt from the Right to Information Act under
legislation introduced by the Premier today.

—~xnrrowx

'sensitive nature of some of the documents" which may be

developed by the committee.

i Kind regards,
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This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee,
you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachnients t¢’anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e=mail-’Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company
or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.

This email, together with any attachments, is interided for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in errar, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this fram your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this eivail represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
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
5
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
you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you shotild-permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have beenhsent or endorsed by that company or
any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free filom computer virus or other defect.
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Pages 104 through 107 redacted for the following reasons:

Schedule 3 Cabinet



